CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Cadeby Parish Council Annual Meeting held 31st October 2024 6.30 p.m.

at All Saints Church, Cadeby.

ATTENDEES: Cllrs J Lane (Chair), W Chadwick, S Freeman, I Smith, D Winterbottom.

OTHER ATTENDEES: Angela Forsyth (Clerk).

Meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m.

24/089: APOLOLOGIES & DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: There were no absent councillors. Cllr Smith declared he was the Chairman of the CCDT. Borough Councillor M Cook had sent her apologies.

24/090: Signing of September Meeting Minutes: The September minutes were not presented, and will be reviewed for signature at the November meeting.

24/091: County Councillor Report: Previously circulated, there were no questions. It was noted the council was disappointed in the lack of attendance by the County Councillor to Cadeby PC meetings, they do not support events in the village. It was felt there was underwhelming support for village issues, and generic non-specific reports. Last attendance at the Council was May 2023. Council instructed the Clerk to write a letter to the Conservative Association.

24/092: BOROUGH COUNCILLOR REPORT: Borough Cllr Cook had previously presented her report, there were no comments.

24/093: PLANNING APPLICATIONS: The following applications were considered:

- 24/00879/HOU Beech Court no objections
- 24/00884/P3CQ Land South of Bosworth Road, Bull in the Oak comments raised under agricultural use, likely to need new foundations.
- 24/00927/TCA The Old Rectory no objections
- 24/00928/TCA The Old Rectory no objections

24/094: CLERK UPDATE: No update to report.

24/095: CORRESPONDENCE:

- Emails between Cllr Smith and LCC regarding road traffic issues have resulted in a meeting with LCC Highways Dept at County Hall. Cllr Smith met the Highways Officers while they conducted a site visit, and they witnessed first hand near miss accident with a large lorry entering the village.
- FREE TREES: Residents, businesses, community groups, schools and colleges are once again being
 invited to apply for free trees to help make the borough a greener place to be and to help fight
 climate change. here is a choice of tree: birch, crab apple, hazel and hornbeam plus, thanks to
 popular demand five metre hedging packs. Order online at <u>www.hinckley-</u>
 <u>bosworth.gov.uk/freetrees</u> until Sunday 10 November.
- Parish and Community Initiative Fund is open and all applications to be made to HBBC by 10th January 2025.
- Email from HBBC regarding Public Health Consultation.



CADEBY PARISH COUNCIL

24/096: Motion to Consider Purchasing a .GOV.UK Domain Name and Compliant Website. It was agreed to keep the current website and purchase a domain name. To maintain the current domain in addition to the new one until it expires in 2025 to be sure all traffic to the website is captured.

24/097: Finance: Cheques to be issued for the following agreed payments: All Councillors to check their bank user IDs and passwords are current and working.

- Moore UK (audit fees) £96.00
- Cadeby Community Development Trust £75.00

24/098: AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING: Highways meeting report. Apologies from Cllr Freeman.

Next meeting 21st November

Meeting end 7.10 p.m.

Signed Di	Date		
-----------	------	--	--

